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French – Knowledge Web – Year 5  
 

New Phonics and Spelling Rules 
ai – j’ai, fait, vais;     é – café,    eil - soleil       ille – chenille, ville;               
 ui – huit, oui, fruit, minuit;  eau –  beau, château, gateau        th - bibliothèque 
Different Accents have different names: 

 ç – the cedilla (la cédille) eg français;   

 é – the acute accent (l'accent aigu) – paté, café 

 â/ê/î/ô/û – the circumflex (l'accent circonflexe) eg – the accent shows the vowel was 
originally follwed by an ‘s’ eg  hôpital – was hospital 

 à/è/ì/ò/ù – the grave accent (l'accent grave) – eg derrière, à huit heures  
Rule of Elision: 
Just like we use apostrophes for contraction in English, in French, we can replace a vowel 
with an apostrophe when there is a vowel or an ‘h’ at the start of the next word. Eg we 
replace je ai with j’ai /  je habite with j’habite. 
Il y a un parc mais il n y a pas d’hôpital. Il n y a pas d’arbres. 

Authentic texts and songs  

New Vocabulary  

Respond to, say, read and write the following numbers: 31- 50:  
trente-deux ….quarante, quarante-et-un, quarante-deux, cinquante 

Ma Maison / Mon appartement 
un arbre – a tree 
un banc – a bench 
un parasol – a sunshade 
une table – a table 
une terrasse – a patio 
une pelouse – a lawn 
des chaises – some chairs 
des fleurs – some flowers 
Les planètes et l’univers 
la Terre – the Earth 
le Soleil – the Sun 
la Lune – the Moon 
Les saisons  
En hiver – in Winter 
Au printemps – in Spring 

La Nourriture Montagnarde 
Je voudrais… - I would like… 
un croque-monsieur – a ham and cheese toastie 
un café au lait – a milky coffee 
un jus d’orange – an orange juice 
un chocolat chaud – a hot chocolate 
une tartiflette – a traditional dish 
une gaufre – a waffle 
une crêpe – a pancake 
une tarte tatin – a traditional apple tart 
du fromage – some cheese 
du pain – some bread 
des pommes frites – some chips 
La Semaine de Jean à Carcassonne 
au lac – to the lake 
au supermarché – to the supermarket 

En été – in Summer 
En automne – in Autumn 
Que fais-tu? 
Je dors – I sleep 
Je me leve – I get up  
Je prends ma douche – I shower 
Je me brosse les dents  I brush my teeth 
Je m’habille – I get dressed 

au château- to the castle 
au parc – to the park 
au champ de foire – to the funfair 
à la bibliothèque- to the library 
à l’église – to the church 
aux magasins – to the shops 
en ville – to the town 

 

New Conversational Phrases 
Quel temps fait-il aujourd’hui?  Il fait chaud / froid.  Il y a du vent / du soleil. Il neige. Il pleut. 
Quelle heure est-il? Il est quelle heure? Il est trois heures.Il est midi / il est minuit. 

New Grammar Points  
Although most adjectives come after the noun, there are a few – mostly opposites - that 
come before the noun.  Eg Mars est une petite planète rouge.  
Possessive pronouns change according to the gender of the noun 

Masculine mon banc my bench ton banc your bench 

Feminine ma maison my house ta maison your house 

Plural mes fleurs my flowers tes fleurs your flowers 

We can express our likes and dislikes using: J’aime …mais je n’aime pas… 
Eg J’aime la tartiflette mais je n’aime pas les gaufres. 
We find the infinitive form of a verb in a dictionary eg ‘to go’. Verbs conjugate (change 
form) according to who is doing the action.  
The verb aller (to go) conjugates like this:  

I go je vais we go nous allons 

you (informal) go tu vas you go (formal or plural) vous allez 

he/ she/ one goes il va/ elle va/ on va they go ils vont 

Prepositions: dans (in), devant (infront), derrière (behind) , à côté de (next to), sur (on), 
sous (under), entre (between)  
The preposition à (to / at) changes according to the noun:   

Feminine noun (la) Masculine noun (le) Plural (masc or fem) 
Je vais à la bibliothèque. Je vais au lac.  Je vais aux magasins.  

We can use ‘pour’ (for / in order to) plus an infintive verb to create purpose sentences.  Eg 
Lundi, Jean va au lac pour nager. – On Monday, Jean goes to the lake in order to swim.  
We can make an infinitive verb into an imperative verb by changing the ending.  aller – 
allez (to go / go!) couter – coutez (to cut / cut!) 
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